Himachal Pradesh
Public Works Department

Telephone No. U190/-256827

eiep

e-mail: ee-seraj-hp@gov.in

No. PW/Seraj Div./WS/FCA /2020- 243% ’ Dated: - 2y -0&~ 222 5

To
The Divisional Forest Officer
Nachan Forest Division
Nachan at Gohar

Subject: - Diversion of 5.5363 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for C/o
Bagsaid Rahidhar Kathyali Dharwar Dhanshal road km. 0/000 to 10/165
within the jurisdiction of Nachan Forest Division, Distt. Mandi (HP)
(Online No. FP/HP/Road/18277/2016).

Sir,

Kindly refer to EDS by Technical Officer, Gol MoEF&CC, Regional

Office (North Central Zone), Dehradun vide letter No. 8B/HP/06/146/2019/FC/2102 dated 17/12/2019 on
the subject cited above. In this connection, the shortcomings as noticed have been attended as under: -
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DA.:

The census villages to be benefited directly from the road have been shown on KML file uploaded at
Para C(b) of Part-1. There are four census villages (i.e. Rahidhar, Kathyali, Dharwar and Dhanshal)
having population of about 531 souls to be benefited from the construction of this road. There is no
existing road network in the area. This road is being constructed to provide motor link to the villages
Rahidhar, Kathyali, Dharwar and Dhanshal.
The detail of directly benefited villages in the prescribed format is enclosed.
It is not possible to shift the dumping sites to the private area/non forest land as the private land
owners are not ready to donate their land for dumping. Moreover the land holdings are very less. The
justification of dumping sites proposed in forest area duly authenticated by DFO is enclosed.
During the reviewing of KML file in Google earth it is found that the area of CA site is 11.0726 ha.
The KML file has been sent to your office email ID: fcanachan123@gmail.com on 24.06.2020 at
11:32 AM. It is also intimated that during the reviewing of KML file of CA site in Google earth. it is
found that there is no MDF & VDF exists in the proposed land for CA. It seems that there are some
shrubs in the proposed site for CA.
This pertains to Forest deptt.
The Village wise breakup of forest land Para B-2.3 of Part-1 has been revised according to the census
villages. The FRC, VLC & SDLC proceedings of all muhal has been uploaded with FRA Certificate
against Para K(i) of Part-1. The copy of the same is enclosed.
The revised FRA certificate for entire area issued by the DC has been uploaded against Para K(i) of
Part-] The hard copy of the same is enclosed.
The SDLC proceedings have been issued by the Chairperson separately of all approved muhals. The
legible copy of the same is enclosed.
The revised muck disposal plan has been uploaded in online Part-I and the copy of the same is
enclosed.
This pertains to Forest Deptt.
This pertains to Forest Deptt.
This pertains to Forest Deptt.
This pertains to Forest Deptt.
The area as calculated by the revenue Patwari i.e. 5.7737 ha. is the actual area which is proposed tor
the diversion. The overall area by taking into account the average width will not exactly tally with the
actual area worked out by the Patwari. The area 5.7737 ha. proposed for diversion is as per actual arca
calculated by Patwari and not the area worked out on average basis.

Your’s faithfully,

As above. Executive Engineer;-
HPPWDDivision,

Sergj t/Janjeth\



